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Response to Questions Received 
 

 

 

Q: Is this the second part of the overall project with the smaller project completed last 

year? What is the available budget?  

A: Yes, this is the larger of the two projects with the tributary, Leighton Brook, being 

completed last year. This project is on the mainstem Suncook River with two primary 

sections of stabilization work. We cannot speak to the estimated construction costs at this 

time. 

Q: Do you anticipate a large turnout of responses like last time? 

A: Yes. 

Q: Would it be possible to get the plan documents for the subject project? 

A: As this is a pre-qualification process, we are not distributing the plans or the project 

manual at this time. We will distribute these documents to the pre-selected firms in a bid 

process following this pre-qualification process.  

Q: Are engineering services needed for the bank stabilization? 

A: The Suncook River stabilization project has all design, engineering, and permitting 

complete. This RFQ is for construction services only. 

Q: Will a pre-bid site walk be conducted before bids are due? 

A: Yes. A pre-bid site walk will be scheduled and all pre-qualified firms will be invited to 

attend.  

 

 


